10:

11z

Minutes of a reqgular Santaquin City Council meeting held on Tuesday, June 4,
1985, at City Hall. As Mayor Sandra Peterson was going to be late, Council
Chairman Dan Olson presided at the beginning of the meeting. The following
Councilmen were also present at the beginning of the meeting: Art Adcock, Clara
Goudy and Grant Pay. Mayor Sandra Peterson and Councilman Marilyn Clayson did
enter the meeting later. City Recorder/Clerk Sam Sellers recorded the meeting.

Councilman Olson called the meeting to order at 7:07 p.m. Councilman Adcock
offered the invocation and led the pledge of allegience.

Prior minutes . The Council reviewed the following minutes: October 2,
1984; October 16, 1984; November 6, 1984; February 19, 1985; May 7, 1985; and,
May 21, 1985. Councilman Adcock moved that the minutes be approved as
corrected and Councilman Goudy seconded. The motion passed unanimously.

Council business:

1. Current business licenses - The following licenses were reviewed by the
Council: (Councilman Clayson entered the meeting at this point.)

Dale Bascom "D.J. Electronics" 15.00

Fred Holladay "Holladay Hills" 50.00

William Snyder "Snyder Bros. Distributing" 10.00 for one month
Dick Kay "Santaquin Pharmacy" 50.00

Merlin Scott Phillips "Walt's Bar " dance permit to 6/30/85
Lavon Ross. Jr. "High Country Trading Post & Pawn" 100.00

The Council discussed the problem with businessess operating prior to receiving
their business licenses, ie., Snyder Bros. and Walt's Bar having a dance. They
explained to Mr. Sellers that they should not be operating prior to the license
being approved by the Council, as this is what the ordinance stipulates.
Councilman Pay moved that the licenses be approved and Councilman Adcock
seconded. The motion passed unanimously.

Z; Chlorine seminar - Mr. Sellers explained that there will be a chlorine
handling and safety seminar which Dennis Barnes would like to attend. The cost
would be about $62.00 plus mileage, Councilman Olson moved that Mr. Barnes be
allowed to go and Councilman Clayson seconded. The motion passed unanimously.

3. Road near Gil Cook's home - Mr. Sellers outlined the problem they are
having on this road. He stated that the road washes out primarily because the
water user of the ditch does not keep it cleaned out and it overflows near the
road. Mr. Sellers said that he felt the person using the water is responsible
for any damages while using the water and he or they should be charged with
correcting the problem. Councilman Olson said that he felt the city crew
should put a pipe across the road and take care of tEhis—problem. +f-€. mack

wao v &1 -

4, Spa%nhower home - Mr. Sellers explained that this home, which the city owns
and rents, is now empty. Councilmen Olson and Goudy stated that they would
inspect the home.

5. Police report - Chief Knox presented the police report to date to the
Council, which report ran from January 1, 1985, through this date. He said
that the bake sale at the drug enforcement meeting netted about $38.00, which
will go towards drug enforcement. He stated that the Utah Association of Women
(UAW) sponsored the meeting and paid for the fliers, printing and distribution,




12:

13:

14:

15:

17:

18:

which advertised the meeting. The Chief stated that the UAW would not be able
to do this for the next meeting, but that he had consented to pay for them out
of the $38.00 received from the bake sale, He said that the total cost of the
fliers came to $35.60. He reguested that the Council instruct the City
Recorder to cut a check the next day for this amount to pay for the fliers,
payable to the UAW. He said that they would then exchange checks, he would
give the lady in charge of the UAW the check for the $35.60 and she would give
him the check for $38.00.

Councilman Goudy expressed to the Chief that the night selected for the drug
task force meetings was one of the busy ones. She also asked if the Chief
could use his PA system to announce the meetings in the neighborhoods.

The Chief stated that, during the period, the PD has written 135 traffic
citations, taken 95 complaint reports (does not have, at the moment, a
possibility of court action), 54 incident reports (would have court action}.
Of the 54 incident reports, there were 4 burglaries (3 of which have been
solved), 4 assaults, 7 DUI's (with 7 guilty pleas), 4 charges of gambling (3
of which were filed on and received guilty pleas), 3 cases of littering at the
city's landfill (1 pleaded quilty and 2 are pending), 8 traffic accidents, 10
thefts {4 of which have been cleared) and 1 custodial interference case, which
has been cleared., There were also 13 other incident cases which ranged from
public intoxication, obscene phone calls, disturbing the peace and family
fights.

Chief Knox said that the Public Service Dog (PSD) has given 6 demonstrations
for the Santaquin PD, 6 building searches for the Santaquin PD, 3 building
searches for Payson PD, handled 2 bar fights in Santaquin, 1 suspect control
for Santaquin PD, 2 suspect control for Payson PD, 2 suspect trackings for
Payson PD, 1 suspect tracking for Salem PD, 2 narcotics searches for Payson PD,
1 narcotics search for Springville PD, 1 body search for Genola PD, 3 suspect
search for Utah County SO, 3 lost children for Payson PD, 4 lost children for
Santaquin PD, 2 article searches for Santaquin PD and 1 article search for
Payson PD.

Councilman Goudy asked what percentage of success the dog has had in these
cases, The Chief indicated that, when there has been something to find, he has
found it. He said that, when he was called cut on the children searches, the
children showed up at home before he could get going. He said that the
statistics are call-outs on the dog.

Councilman Clayson asked if the public service was still required on DUI's and
Chief Knox said that it was. Councilman Clayson explained that she could use
some assistance. Chief Knox said that he usually has the people contact the
City Hall because the Police Department does not keep track of this type
stuff. Councilman Clayson asked who does keep track of this. Mr. Sellers said
that he does not either. Chief Knox said that the Judge explains to the people
that they have XXXX to work off and to contact City Ball. He said that he
doesn't normally know what is available is which areas but that he sends them
to City Hall and Mr. Sellers is supposed to send them to the Supervisors. Mr.
Sellers said that there are some people they would prefer not to have working
in the city.

Mayor Peterson entered the meeting at this point.

Mr. Sellers reminded the Council that Chief Knox had requested a check for



19:

20:

21:

22:

24:

25:

26:

27:

$35.60 and wondered if this were going to be acted upon at this time. Chief
Knox reiterated that the task force had earned $38.00 from the bake sale at the
last meeting. He said that, in order for the UAW to keep track of their
finances, the need to "make the check out to us for that amount." He said that
he told them to make that check out to the Task Force on Drug Abuse. Mr.
Sellers asked if this check would be receipted by the city and Chief Knox said
that it would not. Mr. Sellers asked how the Task Force would be paying for
the fliers if the city paid for them and then the Task Force got the $38.00.
Councilman Goudy said that the $38.00 check would have to be made out to the
city if the city paid for the fliers. Councilman Goudy asked why the Task
Force could not take that amount and pay for the fliers, Chief Knox said that
he would work this out with the Task Force and cut a personal check is he had
to to pay for the fliers and then would be reimbursed by the Task Force.

Jim Stanton - Update of energy saving devices installed. Mr. Stanton

explained that the city has received some substantial savings from the devices
installed. He said that the devices were installed in the City Hall and the
City Shop. After explaining to the Council the savings they have received,
they expressed satisfaction. Mr. Stanton asked if the city would issue him a
letter with this expressed. The Council asked Mr. Sellers to prepare the
letter.

Open Hearing on Water Ordinance update and resolution. Councilman Goudy

expressed her desire to change the 2 shares required for new water connections
to one share. Mayor Peterson said that she felt these things would need to be
worked out in another meeting. There was not any public input or questions on
the ordinance. Councilman Olson moved that Ordinance No. 85-1 be accepted by
the City Council and Councilman Goudy seconded. The motion passed unanimously.

Councilman Olson moved that Resolution No. 85-5 be accepted by the City Council
and Councilman Goudy seconded. The motion passed unanimously.

Open Hearing on Private Materials Ordinance update. Chief FKnox expressed

concern that the city would have to enforce this ordinance across the board.
He said that they could not successfully force one person to move their
material and allow someone else to keep theirs. He suggested looking at the
possibility of allowing a yearly lease in order to lease some city property for
private material storage.

Mayor Peterson stated that she felt the city ought to prioritize the things
which they want to take care of first, with the worst things being at the top
of the list.

Chief Knox said that he has a three page list of violations from Main Street
north, which he would begin working on.

Councilman Clayson moved that Ordinance No. B5-2 be approved by the City
Council and Councilman Goudy seconded. The motion passed unanimously.

Non—-agenda item, Chief of ©Police as Assistant Zoning Administrator.
Councilman Goudy moved that the Council appoint Chief Knox and the Police
Officers as Assistant Zoning Admmlstrators with the power to handle violations

of the zoning codes of the city. /OM g“ M&W

Bart Olson - Establishing trailer on same hook-up as the greenhouses at

approximately 455 West 500 South. Mr. Sellers was asked if he had contacted




28:

29:

30:

31;

32:

33:

34:

35:

36:

37:
38:

39:

Mr. Olson about the meeting. Wr. Sellers said that Mr. Olson had contacted him
about getting on the agenda, so assumed he would be in attendance. Since Mr.
Olson was not in attendance and due to the serious nature of this problem, the

_ Council discussed it anyway.

The Council instructed Mr. Sellers to write to Mr. Olson and let him know that
the trailer should have a seperate connection. They also wanted him to include
the fact that the city would keep its part of the agreement and that the water
would be shut off on the 15 of June, as per the agreement.

Doni Bufton - Proposal feor cleaning old school. Ms. Bufton was not in

attendance. Councilman Clayson explained that Ms. Bufton would like to get a
group together to clean the school in exchange for the use of the auditorium
for one year free for an aerobics class. The Council felt this would be a good
exchange,

Chief Knox explained that a lot of the people going into the school seem to be
entering through the band room. He said that he would like to bolt this door
shut,

Councilman Adcock - Councilman Adcock explained that he had received a letter

from the Board of Health explaining that the city needs to have 6 inches of
fill on the garbage each day. He said that this could make this too expensive
for the city.

Councilman Adcock said that he is trying to get a permit to burn the landfill.

Councilman Goudy - Councilman Goudy expressed concern about the old trailers

which have been moving into town. She said that the City Council ought to look
into putting a referendum on the ballott concerning this situation.

Councilman Clayson — Councilman Clayson stated that she would like to get a

permit to burn some limbs, etc., by Lynn Crooks home. Councilman Olson
expressed concern with some power lines in the area.

Councilman Olson -~ Councilman Olson said that he thought another letter ought

to be written to the National Guard requestlng an exercise to put the sewer
pipe in the creek bottom.

Councilman Olson stated that the Moto Trials Meet will be held in Santaquin in
two weeks. He said that they are also looking for a national site to draw 100+
people from over the US. He said that they have used the Santaguin property
before and really like it as a meet. The Council felt that Santaguin would
definately benefit from the Trials being held in Santaquin and encouraged
Councilman Olson to have it here.

Current bills:

The following bills were reviewed by the Council:

Doug's AULO SUPPlYeeeesssocssessssnsancnccscsacanssesasassosss 84,13
Ramona RosSenlunNdececcsssssssssssscssancsccnnnsanstssorssacscans 5.74
Mendenhall's Market..seesesesvessesessccasacasccccnsecsccnans 58.03
MountainlandS.ceceessceasccvsosssnsncsnsssssscsnsscssonasasssans 267.18
Tischner FOrQieeesssesasescssnsscnssecncsanenssnnssosncasnsssss 124,73
Universal Business MachineS..ceesssesssscvsscsssasscsacnesass 62.00



40

41

432

44

Macey's Sack and SAVEy e ecasasancasnnancsstssasosssassncssasas

US Steel COrPecccnaccnccasanannsaascnsansanssnnessntsstansssns
Valley AsSphalt, INCececeasasncscsansonscnssnssssssascansacnass
Burdick Lumber & HardwarC.sescessessssssssscescsssascsnsconcs
0lsons GreenhoUSe.ceessssassaasssssrssanncssssscsssssassnancse
HAfer'sS INCeevacssvscsnsesessnsasinsssstsssancnnassossnssssssss
Pm Cormration.....'.......I......'...l..l.l..'..l.........I
City/Soft COMPanyeecescscccscacssccssssossssssssssssvasaannnae
Garner EnterpriSeS.eesesseesesscccecacosesssssscccsaccccsssss
B & HEquipment,ciusesssassoscsssosasasnssnsssssansssatosssas
Thatcher Chemicalicesesssasesncecsssnesessasrsssaccnscncansse
Jones Office & BOOKsesesaoeoessaveaseassascsssncsacacscccnsne
Santagquin PhalMaCYe.seescesessssssasssssansssssssncsasannnnass
Smith's....l.....'..l...'lll-l.-I-llnlIII......I....I.......I
Stan Bonham CO.uesesenccascnsanscssansesscsssnssssssasnstnsss
Stringham's Hardwal€..ceeeevenvssessosssssssssssssssasansanaa
Four-Phase SyStemS.sccecccsncsscscacancssssssassonssssncnnssnce
Vis Divina Rottweilereeesssssessesssssereasaannanaccanaaanses
Utah Library AssoCiatiON.eeceescceccascsscsscasessssssasanasce
L&T WaSt@eeennsereenesernsssrcsasscnacnscssensnassasssscasnasn
Johnson Tire ServiCe.eeeessesssscssasssscscssscsscassccsssnss
Intertech Trading COue.eeecscesasacesccscassensesnsonsansannane
Bill FerguUSON.ecssssescsvosansascasscncssascssntsssseassncssean
Radio ShacCK.seesaesvessencesccssnssnssasssserrsaccsassacsancnns
Snyder Bros. Distributing.cccescesseccessscccacssessssnscanss

63.40
182.00
348.80
32.25
48,75
115.98
16.00
376.88
250.00
34,85
545,00
24.06
90.83
90.74
91.29
225.14
985.29
51.00
15.68
4,165.50
53.43
7.70
357.50
7.96

39.95

To_tals..-..----.l..l.l..-....IC..'...........I.l......l.l$8'891.79

Councilman Olson moved that the bills be approved and Councilman Clayson

seconded. The motion passed unanimously.

Councilman Goudy moved that the Council adjourn to an Executive Session for the
purpose of working on the 1985-1986 fiscal budget. Councilman Olson seconded

the motion and it passed unanimously at 9:14 p.m.

Approved this 2 nel day of( 24(% , 19 ggf .

P,

Mayor Sandra Peterson

ATTEST: e
Sam Sellers
City Recorder/Clerk



